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3rd Ear Music

From: "John and Lynn Gregg" <greggjl@telkomsa.net>

To: "3rd Ear Music" <thirdear@iafrica.com>

Sent: 20 January, 2004 12:42 ,

Subject: Re: 3rd Ear's New Year's Hidden Years website edditon 16 is now up - L

Dave and Frannie,

Hi The Guys ....... just to let you know we're in the throws of moving. They're FINALLY (been on the cards
on/off for about 8 years) bulldozing down the place and putting up little concrete ‘townhouses' ........ we have a
place just down the drag; in Rouxville - that's kinda the 'backside' this side of Raedene - from one koshe area
to tother! Our house is directly opposite Elray .... the Jewish Board of Deputies H/O and round the corner from
the BIG schull there. It's 45 Main St/Rd, Rouxville. Telkom will activate our lines/phones there Wed 28th. the
new number will be either a 640- or a 485- number - will let everyone know soon as we do. :

It's all signed, paid etc., deposits, transfers, legal fees, first months rent (for Feb) ..... they painted the entire
place out and now busy with industrial carpet cleaners who will finish up Thurs this week. Meantime we have
a trailer and we're busy taking across all our garden, etc stuff .... back/front gardens there are fine, just 'very
plain' and this will all be destroyed so we're carting over loads of lekker stuff to just pretty it all up. Then we'll
begin taking over 'house stuff from Thursday this week, probably moving in totally around Wed/Thurs next
week.

It's 'better' design for us all (that's with Cas/Mart/children) - nice big rooms and plenty bics all over ..... very
comfortable. Also nice to have a proper sized kitchen again.

Cas, Mart are gearing to relocate to Atlanta, Georgia over the next 18 months/2 years.

Martin's brother Jason was there for yonks last year and he leaves again in March to open a branch of his
business there ....... he's persuaded them to follow. They're 'hot' for us to come once they've settled ........ we'll
take it as it comes ........ que serasera ........ we'll be just dandy either way. Altho our friends in Virginia/DC are
behaving like it's 'gonna happen next week!!!' ... heheheheh ........ time will tell.

Other than that we're all fine ....... Kerr was up here - hardly saw him last year he was just trucking from one
movie headlong into the next, there's strong possibilities he'll film in Bulgaria, Canada and the States this
year ..... it's on the cards from work done during last year - he's been doing exceptionally well with working for
folk like Hallmark, etc.

Hopeftrust you are all well and happy ..... do give us an email letting us know. We keep you all constantly very
warm in our hearts and wouid love to hear from you guys. Our email will remain as is.

Loveyamuchly

PS .... what's news of Clem? Someone said he was actually a bit better?
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